

Town of Grantsburg  
Regular Monthly meeting minutes  
June 14, 2021

Chairman Curtin opened the meeting at 6 o'clock

The pledge of allegiance was recited.

In attendance, were Deb Belland and Linette DeRocker, the full Board and clerk were present.

Minutes were approved without being read aloud.

Push Inc. lost a pneumatic bore head underneath road and requested to recover it. Supervisor Shultz made motion to approve the recovery of bit, with the stipulation that a 'Roads' company Monarch, Fahrner, etc., or another organization that specialized in road work, do the road repair at Push Inc., cost; Supervisor DeRocker 2<sup>nd</sup>, it passed unanimously.

Citizen Input: Deb Belland Voiced concerns about what is going on at 14659 State Road 70. (See physical notes in office)

Property is zoned residential and it seems that there will be a business running out of it. Supervisor Shultz suggested we escalate this to Jason Towne and ask that we speak to the DNR, about the diesel generators that will be stored there

Rod & Gun club submitted application for a class B liquor license and one renewal for a server Shultz motion, Supervisor DeRocker seconded the class B application and license renewal, approved; passed unanimously.

Roads update: Estimate from Fahrner on applying GSB88 to 2 miles of Larson, North of Benson was \$23,595 crack sealing was \$15,587.22 total estimate \$39,162.42. It was decided to put an ad in the paper for bids to be opened on July 6<sup>th</sup>. Motion by Chairman Curtin, 2<sup>nd</sup> by DeRocker

There was discussion about possibly applying crack seal to Hickerson between Fish Lake & Skog. Discussion on intersection of Benson and Larson to fix pot holes. Discussion to fill Benson and Larson potholes, fix Fox hole on Skog, to gravel Fish Lake pot holes, to fill Hickerson corner of and Skog fill Skog and have the road sign replaced. Chairman Curtin motioned, Supervisor Shultz seconded, passed unanimously.

Chairman Curtin requested clerk to contact Mike Hoefs for a template for splitting costs of replacing pipes over 36" – ½ paid by county ½ paid by town, Hickerson culvert is 5'. Deadline to apply is July 1<sup>st</sup>, 2021 for work to be completed next year. Motion by Supervisor Shultz to approve application, 2<sup>nd</sup> Supervisor DeRocker. Passed unanimously.

Discussion of fines for non-compliance on permits and other violations within our town. Supervisor Shultz would like to see discretionary wording. Will continue discussion.

2 lawn mowing bids were submitted, Motion to accept Brock Andersons bid made by Supervisor Shultz, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor DeRocker, passed unanimously.

ATV update on Stolte, to contact Anderson and see if they have approved ATV use on their end of Stolte Rd.

Chairman's' report: Chairman Curtin wanted discussion on cell phones for town clerks and board. Dana is opposed to the prospect. Toni to get info for July meeting.

Grantsburg Fire department update: Minutes on file at Town Hall/Office

Correspondence building permits, fire number list, Insurance comparative information. Motion by Supervisor Shultz to approve changing insurance companies for Business and Work Comp, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor DeRocker. Passed unanimously.

Financial report was presented by Toni Carter, Clerk Treasurer, and presentation of invoices for payment. Motion by Chairman Curtin to approve payment of invoices and Financial report, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor Shultz, passed unanimously.

Next months' agenda items: Ditch mowing

Motion to Adjourn made by Supervisor Shultz, 2<sup>nd</sup> by Supervisor DeRocker, passed unanimously, 7:18pm.

Respectfully submitted by Clerk/Treasurer, Toni Carter